Premier Reference Source

Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation

Dhanatalian Thanson



Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation (2 Volumes)

Dhanabalan Thangam

Release Date: October, 2024 Copyright: © 2025 Pages: 776

DOI: 10.4018/979-8-3693-5380-6

ISBN13: 9798369353806 EISBN13: 9798369353820

Editor/Author Biographies

Dhanabalan Thangam is presently working as an Associate Professor at Presidency Business School, Bengaluru, India. Earlier he worked as Post a doctoral researcher in Konkuk School of Business, Konkuk University, Seoul, Korea South. He received his Ph.D. degree in Management from Alagappa University, Tamilnadu, India. His current research interests are Digital marketing and Application of Industry 4.0 Technologies in business and management fields.

Description:

In the current fast-paced business environment, organizations face the challenge of improving operational efficiency and driving innovation while dealing with complex technological landscapes. Many organizations require assistance exploiting intelligent process automation's full potential (IPA). This is often due to a need for more comprehensive understanding or clear implementation strategies. As a result, they need to help their workflows, optimize resources, and adapt effectively to changing market demands.

Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation bridges this gap by providing a holistic view of IPA, encompassing RPA, AI, and ML, among other key technologies. Through real-world case studies, strategic guidelines, and interdisciplinary perspectives, the book offers actionable insights that are not just theoretical, but practical and implementable. This ensures that organizations seeking to implement IPA can do so seamlessly, without feeling overwhelmed or unsure. Addressing ethical and regulatory considerations ensures responsible AI practices and compliance, fostering a sustainable approach to automation.

This book serves as an indispensable resource for professionals, researchers, and innovators striving to harness the transformative power of IPA. It doesn't just provide information, but empowers readers to overcome challenges, innovate strategically, and unlock new opportunities in the digital age. Whether navigating complex business processes or seeking to enhance customer experiences, **Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation** provides the knowledge and tools needed to succeed in today's rapidly evolving landscape, giving you the confidence and control you need to thrive.

Coverage:

The many academic areas covered in this publication include, but are not limited to:

- Al-Driven Customer Analytics
- Automation in Supply Chain and Logistics
- Business Process Modeling and Automation
- Competitive Advantage Through Automation
- Compliance Monitoring Using Automation
- Control Theory in Automation Systems
- Cyber-Physical Systems for Monitoring
- Deep Learning for Process Optimization
- Intelligent Robotic Systems Development
- Robotics Process Automation Techniques

Table of Contents

Foreword	xxx
Preface	xxxii
Acknowledgment	. xxxvii
Chapter 1 The Digital Transformation of Work: How Will Automation Alter Future Workplaces?	1
Chapter 2 Integrating Intelligent Process Automation With Human Resource Management for Enhancing Efficiency and Strategic Decision-Making Vimala Govindaraju, University Malaysia Sarawak, Malaysia Sathis Kumar G., School of Social Sciences and Languages, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, India Kalyani Velusamy, Rajagiri College of Social Sciences, Ernakulam, India	23
Chapter 3 Human Resource Management in the Epoch of Generative AI: Opportunitiand Challenges	51 a dia

Chapter 4
Human Resource Management Practices in the Age of Industrial Automation:
Impact, Adoption, and Future Workforce
K. Praba, PSG College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore, India
B. Vijay, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Warangal, India
Joshua Olang'o Abuya, Research and Innovation, Kibabii University,
Kenya
Deepthi Poreddy, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, India
Srinivas Mulakala, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Sciences, India
Sendhilkumar Manoharan, Presidency Business School, Presidency
College, Bengaluru, India
Charter 5
Chapter 5 Navigating the Congestivities and Challenges of All and Automation in
Navigating the Opportunities and Challenges of AI and Automation in
Human Resource Development
Vidhya Shanmugam, Amity University, Gurugram, India
Sibi M. S., Sri Krishna College of Technology, India
J. Bhavani, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, India
Dev Raj Paneru, Global College of Management, Nepal
Subha Karumpan, Department of Tourism and Hotel Management,
Alagappa University, Karaikudi, India
Chapter 6
Artificial Intelligence for Sustainable Futures: Navigating Social and
Environmental Responsibility
C. Samanvitha, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India
H. Dharmendra, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India
N. Nethravathi, Acharya Institute of Technology, Bangalore, India
Palanivel Rathinasabapathi Velmurugan, Berlin School of Business and
Innovation, Germany
Chanton 7
Chapter 7 Proportion Follows and Ethical Proptions in Al Board Performance
Promoting Fairness and Ethical Practices in AI-Based Performance
Management Systems: A Comprehensive Literature Review of Bias
Mitigation and Transparency
M. Monica, Acharya Institute of Technology, India
Suhas Patel, Acharya Institute of Technology, India
G. Ramanaiah, Amity Business School, Amity University, India
Sendhil Kumar Manoharan, Presidency Business School, Presidency
College, Bengaluru, India
Taufiq Hail Ghilan, University Utara Malaysia, Malaysia

Automating Athletic Excellence Through Intelligent Process Automation and Sports Analytics
Mohandass Lingappan, Indian School Salalah, Oman S. Sethu, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, India T. Parasuraman, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India R. Ramakrishnan, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India Laishram Shila Devi, The ICFAI University, Tripura, India Vishnuvardhan Reddy, Central University of Tamil Nadu, India Ranjith V. P., Department of Physical Education, CMR University, Bengaluru, India Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
S. Sethu, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, India T. Parasuraman, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India R. Ramakrishnan, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India Laishram Shila Devi, The ICFAI University, Tripura, India Vishnuvardhan Reddy, Central University of Tamil Nadu, India Ranjith V. P., Department of Physical Education, CMR University, Bengaluru, India Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
T. Parasuraman, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India R. Ramakrishnan, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India Laishram Shila Devi, The ICFAI University, Tripura, India Vishnuvardhan Reddy, Central University of Tamil Nadu, India Ranjith V. P., Department of Physical Education, CMR University, Bengaluru, India Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
R. Ramakrishnan, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India Laishram Shila Devi, The ICFAI University, Tripura, India Vishnuvardhan Reddy, Central University of Tamil Nadu, India Ranjith V. P., Department of Physical Education, CMR University, Bengaluru, India Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Laishram Shila Devi, The ICFAI University, Tripura, India Vishnuvardhan Reddy, Central University of Tamil Nadu, India Ranjith V. P., Department of Physical Education, CMR University, Bengaluru, India Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Vishnuvardhan Reddy, Central University of Tamil Nadu, India Ranjith V. P., Department of Physical Education, CMR University, Bengaluru, India Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Ranjith V. P., Department of Physical Education, CMR University, Bengaluru, India Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Chapter 9 Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201 Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
India Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Kalvani Valusamy, Rajagiri College of Social Sciences in Ernakulam
Kalyani Velusamy, Rajagiri College of Social Sciences in Ernakulam, Kerala, India
Keruu, muu
Chapter 10
Indian Road Damage Detection Using Deep Learning
Dipankar Dutta, University Institute of Technology, The University of
Burdwan, India
Rudranath Banerjee, University Institute of Technology, The University
of Burdwan, India
Chapter 11
Cloud Computing Paradigms with the Internet of Things for Automating
Business Processes
Kamalendu Pal, University of London, UK
Chanton 12
Chapter 12 Enhancing Agriculture Through Al Vision and Machine Learning: The
Enhancing Agriculture Through AI Vision and Machine Learning: The Evolution of Smart Farming
Mrutyunjay Padhiary, Assam University, Silchar, India
Raushan Kumar, Assam University, Silchar, India

Emerging Trends of Graphene-Based Nanomaterials as Digital Materials for Data Generation in Industry 4.0	Chapter 13	
Sasikala Sundar, BioMe Live Analytical Research Centre, Karaikudi, India Sheetal Nitin, Department of Computer Application, Presidency College, Bengaluru, India Chapter 14 Intelligent Machine Learning Solutions for Cybersecurity: Legal and Ethical Considerations in a Global Context	Emerging Trends of Graphene-Based Nanomaterials as Digital Materials for	
India Sheetal Nitin, Department of Computer Application, Presidency College, Bengaluru, India Chapter 14 Intelligent Machine Learning Solutions for Cybersecurity: Legal and Ethical Considerations in a Global Context	Data Generation in Industry 4.0	25
Sheetal Nitin, Department of Computer Application, Presidency College, Bengaluru, India Chapter 14 Intelligent Machine Learning Solutions for Cybersecurity: Legal and Ethical Considerations in a Global Context	Sasikala Sundar, BioMe Live Analytical Research Centre, Karaikudi,	
Chapter 14 Intelligent Machine Learning Solutions for Cybersecurity: Legal and Ethical Considerations in a Global Context	India	
Chapter 14 Intelligent Machine Learning Solutions for Cybersecurity: Legal and Ethical Considerations in a Global Context	Sheetal Nitin, Department of Computer Application, Presidency	
Intelligent Machine Learning Solutions for Cybersecurity: Legal and Ethical Considerations in a Global Context	College, Bengaluru, India	
Considerations in a Global Context	Chapter 14	
Considerations in a Global Context	Intelligent Machine Learning Solutions for Cybersecurity: Legal and Ethical	
Chapter 15 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Relevance to Various Industries		59
Chapter 15 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Relevance to Various Industries	Bhupinder Singh, Sharda University, India	
Chapter 15 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Relevance to Various Industries	•	
Intelligent Process Automation and Its Relevance to Various Industries	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Intelligent Process Automation and Its Relevance to Various Industries	Chapter 15	
Dhanabalan Thangam, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengaluru, India , REVA University, India Shashikala Patil, International School of Management Excellence, Bangalore, India Jin Yong Park, Konkuk School of Businesss, Konkuk University, South Korea Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry M. Kalimuthu, Dr. N.G.P. Arts and Science College, Coimbatore, India R. Jith, LEAD College of Management, Palakad, India V. Sripriya, PSG College of Arts and Science, India Ajitha Savarimuthu, Faculty of Management and Commerce, Ramaiah University of Applied Sciences, India D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri		37
Bengaluru, India , REVA University, India Shashikala Patil, International School of Management Excellence, Bangalore, India Jin Yong Park, Konkuk School of Businesss, Konkuk University, South Korea Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry M. Kalimuthu, Dr. N.G.P. Arts and Science College, Coimbatore, India R. Jith, LEAD College of Management, Palakad, India V. Sripriya, PSG College of Arts and Science, India Ajitha Savarimuthu, Faculty of Management and Commerce, Ramaiah University of Applied Sciences, India D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri	-	
, REVA University, India Shashikala Patil, International School of Management Excellence, Bangalore, India Jin Yong Park, Konkuk School of Businesss, Konkuk University, South Korea Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry	•	
Shashikala Patil, International School of Management Excellence, Bangalore, India Jin Yong Park, Konkuk School of Businesss, Konkuk University, South Korea Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry	<u>e</u>	
Bangalore, India Jin Yong Park, Konkuk School of Businesss, Konkuk University, South Korea Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry	•	
Jin Yong Park, Konkuk School of Businesss, Konkuk University, South Korea Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry	• •	
Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry		
Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry		
College, Bengauru, India Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry		
Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School, Canterbury Christ Church University, UK Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry		
Chapter 16 Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry		
Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry		
Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing Industry	Chapter 16	
Industry	-	
M. Kalimuthu, Dr. N.G.P. Arts and Science College, Coimbatore, India R. Jith, LEAD College of Management, Palakad, India V. Sripriya, PSG College of Arts and Science, India Ajitha Savarimuthu, Faculty of Management and Commerce, Ramaiah University of Applied Sciences, India D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	13
R. Jith, LEAD College of Management, Palakad, India V. Sripriya, PSG College of Arts and Science, India Ajitha Savarimuthu, Faculty of Management and Commerce, Ramaiah University of Applied Sciences, India D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
V. Sripriya, PSG College of Arts and Science, India Ajitha Savarimuthu, Faculty of Management and Commerce, Ramaiah University of Applied Sciences, India D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri	9	
Ajitha Savarimuthu, Faculty of Management and Commerce, Ramaiah University of Applied Sciences, India D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri		
University of Applied Sciences, India D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri		
D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri		
Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri	• • • •	
Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri		
	• •	

Chapter 17
Leveraging Intelligent Process Automation for Customer Engagement in
Sales and Marketing
Anil Sharma, Parul Institute of Management and Research, PARUL University, India
Veer P. Gangwar, Mittal School of Business, Lovely Professional University, India
Atanu Bhattacharyya, Alliance School of Business, Alliance University, Bengaluru, India
Udayan Giri, Faculty of Management Studies, Parul University, India
Ganesh Chavan, Faculty of Management Studies, Parul University, India
Surendra Mahato, Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu, Nepal
Chapter 18
Empowering Distributors by Leveraging Consumer Tenacity With Advanced
Marketing Intelligence Systems and Intelligent Process Automation
Thangaraja Arumugam, Business School, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, India
Shahul Hameed, Department of Business Adminsitration, Sadakathullah Appa College, India
J. A. S. Mohamed Ehya, Department of Commerce, Sadakathullah Appa College, India
Renuga Krishnaraj, Business School, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, India
S. Subbulakshmi, Department of Commerce, Chellammal Women's College, India
Sankar Ganesh K., Faculty of Management, Sharda University, Uzbekistan
Chapter 19
Predictive Analytics: Facilitating the Process of Supply Chain Automation 481
Anurag A. S., Central University of Kerala, India
M. Johnpaul, Central University of Kerala, India

Chapter 20
Role of Intelligent Process Automation in the Banking and Financial Services
Industry
Kanchan Gulabsing Rajput, SSMRV College, India
Shree Harsha C., Amity Global Business School, India
Muthu Aravinthan Muthu Lingam, The American College, Madurai, India
Durairaj Duraisamy, CMR University, Banglore, India
Chittimalla Bhargavi, Vaagdevi College of Engineering (Autonomous), India
M. Sravanthi, Department of Business Administration, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, India
Mahrinasari S. E., Faculty of Economics and Business, University of Lampung, Indonesia
Chapter 21
Unleashing the Power of AI for Intelligent Investments: Revolutionizing
Stock Market Trading
N. Nethravathi, Acharya Institute of Technology, India
C. Samanvitha, Christ University, India
H. Dharmendra, Christ University, India
Sriram Ananthan, Acsenda School of Management, Canada
Chapter 22
Human Evaluation in Large Language Model Testing: Assessing the Quality
of AI Model Output553
H. Dharmendra, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India
G. Raghunandan, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India, Mount Carmel College (Autonomous), India
C. Samanvitha, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India
N. Nethravathi, Acharya Institute of Technology, India
Dinesh Elango, School of Business, American University of Phnom Penh, Philippines
,

Mugeshkannan Reguraman, Syed Hameedha Arts and Science College, Kilakarai, India

Compilation of References	599
About the Contributors	
T J	721

Detailed Table of Contents

Gorewordxx	X
Prefacexxxi	ii
Acknowledgmentxxxvi	ii
Chapter 1	
The Digital Transformation of Work: How Will Automation Alter Future	
Workplaces?	1
Shouvik Sanyal, Dhofar University, Oman	
Sathis Kumar G., School of Social Sciences and Languages, Vellore	
Institute of Technology, Chennai, India	

This chapter explores the transformative impact of automation and artificial intelligence on employment, productivity, and socioeconomic dynamics. It addresses critical questions about how automation will redefine job roles and labor markets, the essential skills for an automated economy, and how organizations and employees can adapt to these changes. The study aims to provide a comprehensive analysis of the disruptions and opportunities presented by automation, focusing on sectors likely to be affected, jobs at risk or evolving, and emerging skill requirements. Employing a mixed-methods approach, the research integrates qualitative and quantitative methodologies, including a thorough literature review, data analysis from labor market statistics, and expert interviews. The chapter is structured into key sections: an introduction outlining the significance of the topic, a literature review on existing theories and empirical studies, a methodology section detailing the research design, and a findings section presenting the analysis results. The discussion interprets these findings within broader economic and social contexts, and the conclusion summarizes key insights, policy recommendations, and suggestions for future research.

The integration of intelligent process automation (IPA) into diverse corporate processes has brought about a revolution in productivity and efficiency across industries as it continues to evolve. The vital role that human resources management (HRM) plays in utilizing IPA to optimize organizational advantages is examined in this research. It talks about how HRM may help with IPA implementation by emphasizing personnel planning, change management, and strategic alignment. The chapter emphasizes how important it is for HRM to deal with the issues brought on by IPA, including employee resistance, skills gaps, and workforce relocation. HRM can guarantee that workers continue to play a crucial role in the increasingly automated workplace by promoting a culture of continual learning and adaptability. This chapter also emphasizes the mutually beneficial interaction between HRM and IPA, stressing that the smooth cooperation of automated processes and human talent will be essential to the nature of work in the future.

Cha	nter	3
CHA	nici	J

Human Resource Management in the Epoch of Generative AI: Opportunities
and Challenges
V. Gowrishankkar, Sri Krishna College of Technology, Coimbatore,
India
Vidhya Shanmugam, Amity Business School, Amity University,
Gurugram, India
Adamu Abubakar Muhammed, Federal University of Kashere, Nigeria
B. Sanjeevan, Department of Commerce, Vels University, Chennai, India
R. Veerachamy, Department of Economics, New Prince Shri Bhavani
Arts and Science College, Chennai, India
M. Maheswaran, Syed Hameedha Arts and Science College, Kilakarai,
India

1

Artificial intelligence is revolutionizing various business functions, including human resources, and is becoming integral to human resource practices. Generative AI enhances the management of human capital, leading to more equitable, performance-based, and market-responsive compensation structures. Artificial intelligence-enabled predictive analytics and automation capabilities can also revolutionize benefits administration. However, integrating artificial intelligence poses challenges such as ethical considerations, data security, and potential unintended biases. Human resource leaders must navigate artificial intelligent integration with a focus on upholding employee rights and fostering a culture of trust and transparency. This chapter explores the intersection of artificial intelligent and human resources, the opportunities and challenges it presents for modern human resource professionals, its impact on their roles, and guiding principles to consider.

Deepthi Poreddy, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, India Srinivas Mulakala, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Sciences, India Sendhilkumar Manoharan, Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengaluru, India

The advent of industrial automation has ushered in a transformative era, fundamentally altering operational dynamics and workforce structures across various sectors. Technologies such as robotics, artificial intelligence, and machine learning have enhanced efficiency, productivity, and precision in industries ranging from manufacturing and logistics to healthcare and finance. However, these advancements present unique challenges and opportunities for human resource management, necessitating a reevaluation of traditional practices. Human resource management must adapt to the integration of automated systems with human labor, focusing on talent acquisition, training, performance management, and employee engagement. As automation reshapes job roles and skills requirements, HR professionals must manage a hybrid workforce, address ethical considerations, and ensure data privacy and security. The goal is to equip HR professionals and industry stakeholders with the knowledge and tools to navigate the evolving landscape of industrial automation and its implications for the future workforce.

Navigating the Opportunities and Challenges of AI and Automation in	
Human Resource Development	103
Vidhya Shanmugam, Amity University, Gurugram, India	
Sibi M. S., Sri Krishna College of Technology, India	
J. Bhavani, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, India	
Dev Raj Paneru, Global College of Management, Nepal	
Subha Karumpan, Department of Tourism and Hotel Management,	
Alagappa University, Karaikudi, India	

The integration of artificial intelligence and automation in human resource management marks a transformative shift, promising efficiency gains while posing complex challenges. This chapter offers a critical examination of the scholarly discourse surrounding of artificial intelligence and automation in HRM, emphasizing the need for a nuanced understanding of their implications. While some scholars emphasize the transformative potential of these technologies, others advocate for a cautious approach, calling for empirical research to address specific HRM outcomes. This disparity reflects the complexity inherent in artificial intelligence and automation adoption in HRM, necessitating a balanced discourse that acknowledges both opportunities and challenges. Against this backdrop, this chapter contributes to the ongoing dialogue by conducting a systematic review of current literature on of artificial intelligence and automation in HRM. It analyzes various theoretical and empirical studies to provide insights into the multifaceted implications of these technologies. By exploring functional applications and strategic implications, the chapter underscores the importance of considering broader societal and human development issues. Ultimately, it advocates for informed decision-making that balances technological efficiency with ethical considerations, recognizing the profound impact of artificial intelligence and automation on HRM and beyond.

Artificial Intelligence for Sustainable Futures: Navigating Social and	
Environmental Responsibility	129
C. Samanvitha, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India	
H. Dharmendra, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India	
N. Nethravathi, Acharya Institute of Technology, Bangalore, India	
Palanivel Rathinasabapathi Velmurugan, Berlin School of Business and	
Innovation, Germany	

Artificial intelligence (AI) is emerging as a transformative force in promoting environmental and social sustainability. This chapter explores the multifaceted role of AI in navigating the complex landscape of sustainable futures. By leveraging advanced algorithms and data analytics, AI offers innovative solutions for optimizing resource management, reducing carbon footprints, and enhancing biodiversity conservation. Moreover, AI-driven technologies are pivotal in addressing social challenges, fostering inclusive economic growth, and ensuring equitable access to resources. The integration of AI into sustainable practices underscores the potential for creating resilient and adaptive systems that align with global sustainability goals. This comprehensive analysis highlights the critical intersections of AI, environmental stewardship, and social responsibility, advocating for a balanced approach that harnesses technological advancements to foster a sustainable and equitable future.

Chapter 7

Promoting Fairness and Ethical Practices in AI-Based Performance	
Management Systems: A Comprehensive Literature Review of Bias	
Mitigation and Transparency	55
M. Monica, Acharya Institute of Technology, India	
Suhas Patel, Acharya Institute of Technology, India	
G. Ramanaiah, Amity Business School, Amity University, India	
Sendhil Kumar Manoharan, Presidency Business School, Presidency	
College, Bengaluru, India	
Taufiq Hail Ghilan, University Utara Malaysia, Malaysia	

AI-based performance management in HR offers significant benefits by providing continuous, data-driven evaluations and reducing human bias. However, this shift raises concerns about privacy, fairness, and transparency, highlighting the need for a robust ethical framework. This study conducts a thorough literature review to analyze the ethical challenges of AI-based performance management systems and identify bias mitigation strategies in HR. The results emphasize the importance of a proactive approach and continuous evaluation to reduce bias and ensure fairness and transparency. By addressing these ethical challenges, organizations can create a more objective and effective performance management process that drives success.

Automating Athletic Excellence Through Intelligent Process Automation and
Sports Analytics179
Mohandass Lingappan, Indian School Salalah, Oman
S. Sethu, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, India
T. Parasuraman, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India
R. Ramakrishnan, Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, India
Laishram Shila Devi, The ICFAI University, Tripura, India
Vishnuvardhan Reddy, Central University of Tamil Nadu, India
Ranjith V. P., Department of Physical Education, CMR University,
Bengaluru, India

This study examines the profound influence of artificial intelligence (AI) on the sports industry, including its effects on games, training methods, fan involvement, and player well-being. This text explores how artificial intelligence (AI) is transforming several aspects of the sports industry by analysing current trends and future predictions. AI-powered intelligent referees are being developed to enhance the fairness and accuracy of refereeing, while personalised fan experiences are being created to increase spectator engagement. Furthermore, the implementation of AI-powered health aid and virtual reality training environments is expected to enhance player performance and raise safety standards. The integration of technology and athleticism in sports has the potential to revolutionise the field of AI, creating a mutually beneficial connection between innovation and human accomplishment. This will ultimately improve the whole sports experience for everyone involved.

Exploring the Intersection of Social Work and the Future of Technology 201

Mirshad Rahman, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India
Sachin B. S., Administrative Training Institute, India
Kumaraswamy Channabasaiah, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies,
India

Rashmi C. R., Bengaluru City University, India N. Deepika, Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, India Kalyani Velusamy, Rajagiri College of Social Sciences in Ernakulam, Kerala, India

The intersection of social work and technology represents a transformative frontier poised to revolutionize service delivery and accessibility. This chapter explores how technological advancements enhance social work, focusing on integration strategies, ethical implications, and future adoption recommendations. The significance lies in tackling resource limitations and accessibility barriers. AI and machine learning enable predictive analytics for identifying at-risk populations, while automation streamlines administrative tasks, enhancing direct client interactions. Big data guides decisions and interventions, while telehealth improves remote mental health access. Mobile apps enhance engagement, monitoring, and communication but raise ethical concerns about human connection, data privacy, and equitable access. Balancing efficiency gains with job displacement risks is crucial. This chapter equips stakeholders with insights for navigating this evolving landscape, aiming for effective, ethical, and equitable social work practice rooted in core values.

α	4	1	Λ
Cha	nter		
CHa	pici	_	v

Road maintenance technology is crucial for safe driving and accident prevention. Traditional methods using sensor-equipped trucks are costly for many local governments. Affordable devices like smartphones can scan road surfaces. Machine learning (ML) and deep learning (DL) models can effectively detect road damages. The authors used various versions of the "You Only Look Once" (YOLO) algorithm (YOLOv3, YOLOv5, YOLOv6, YOLOv7) with the Road Damage Detection 2020 (RDD 2020) dataset. Data augmentation through transformations and generative adversarial network (GAN) enhanced the dataset. DL models were trained using three methods: from scratch, transfer learning, and hyperparameter tuning. YOLOv6, trained with GAN-based augmentation and hyperparameter tuning, achieved the best results: 0.80 Precision, 0.85 Recall, 0.676 mAP@0.5, and 0.438 mAP@0.5:0.95. Dynamic range quantization reduced the model size by 75% without compromising accuracy. This study highlights YOLOv6 with GAN-based augmentation and hyperparameter tuning as a cost-effective road maintenance solution.

Chapter 11

Cloud Computing Paradigms with the Internet of Things for Automating	
Business Processes	263
Kamalendu Pal, University of London, UK	

The fusion of cloud computing and the Internet of Things (IoT) in industrial applications and business process automation has sparked significant interest in the scientific community. This strategy, which combines the unique capabilities of IoT and cloud-based technologies, presents substantial advantages. However, it also brings formidable challenges that necessitate further research and innovation. One benefit is creating a new information system supporting various business services through continuous interactions. This chapter uses an apparel business case study as an example of decentralized data integration. Furthermore, the chapter describes the Apparel Business Decentralized Data Integration (ABDDI) information system's architecture, which describes a logic-based knowledge representation scheme for information modelling and reasoning to provide web services semantic interoperability with the help of ontology. The chapter also presents an example of the service composition ontology's similarity assessment and concludes with concluding remarks.

Enhancing Agriculture Through AI Vision and Machine Learning: The	
Evolution of Smart Farming	295
Mrutyunjay Padhiary, Assam University, Silchar, India	
Raushan Kumar, Assam University, Silchar, India	

Smart farming is the integration of artificial intelligence (AI), machine learning (ML), and computer vision technologies in the agricultural sector. This chapter explores the impact of AI vision and ML on agricultural practices, focusing on their applications in crop output, quality, and resource management. AI vision systems provide real-time evaluations, where machine learning also aids in predictive analytics, providing valuable information for climate modelling, planting cycles, and harvesting optimization. Implementing AI vision technology involves integrating data collection methods, IoT frameworks, and advanced machine learning algorithms for insightful analysis. Research shows the impact of AI vision on agricultural output and sustainability. However, obstacles like technology availability, ethical concerns, and data privacy protection remain. The chapter envisions a future where AI, ML, and vision technologies will revolutionize the agricultural sector, significantly improving productivity, sustainability, and the entire farming ecosystem.

Industry 4.0 represented the ongoing transformation of manufacturing and industry through the integration of digital technologies, automation, and data exchange. Key technologies driving Industry 4.0 include the internet of things (IoT), artificial intelligence (AI), big data analytics, robotics, and additive manufacturing (3D printing). This revolution aims to create "smart factories" that are more efficient, flexible, and interconnected, enabling the optimization of production processes and the customization of products to meet individual customer needs. In this chapter, the authors have analysed the conception, challenges, and the future scope of Industry 4.0 by the role of grapheme-based 2D material-enhanced composites, which can serve as a bridge between real-world and virtual environments. An overview of the use of graphene-based smart embedded sensors in real-time structural health monitoring is presented, along with their application at different stages of the manufacturing processes for composites. They have also addressed the technical challenges associated with integrating digital space with graphene-based sensing networks. Moreover, a summary provides the importance of graphene-based devices and structures are integrated with related technologies like artificial intelligence, machine learning, sensors, energy storage devices, and blockchain technology. Owing to its advantageous characteristics and the synergistic benefits that arise from combining its various properties, graphene is hailed for several applications. Graphene is already being used in a wide range of commercial applications, and more are still being developed. Graphene is also anticipated to have an impact on industrial automation shortly. Absolutely, the transition towards automation in manufacturing and industrial processes, often referred to as Industry 4.0, brings about numerous benefits like cost efficiency, automation, system monitoring, early warning systems, and optimization with minimal human input.

Intelligent Machine Learning Solutions for Cybersecurity: Legal and Ethical	
Considerations in a Global Context	359
Bhupinder Singh, Sharda University, India	
Christian Kaunert, Dublin City University, Ireland & University of	
South Wales IJK	

Cybersecurity threats have dramatically advanced over the last 10 years, with cybercriminals using increasingly sophisticated techniques to infiltrate systems. Ransomware attacks, phishing schemes, and advanced persistent threats (APTs) are just a few examples of the myriad challenges that organizations face globally. The financial losses and reputational harm from these incidents highlight the critical need for strong cybersecurity measures. Machine learning has become an essential tool in the fight against cyber threats. With utilizing large datasets, ML algorithms can detect patterns and anomalies indicative of malicious activity. This ability significantly improves the effectiveness of cybersecurity systems in identifying, responding to, and mitigating attacks in real-time, thus narrowing the window of opportunity for cybercriminals. This chapter comprehensively explores the diverse arena of the intelligent machine learning solutions for cybersecurity concerning legal and ethical considerations in global context.

Intelligent Process Automation and Its Relevance to Various Industries 387

Dhanabalan Thangam, Presidency Business School, Presidency College,
Bengaluru, India
, REVA University, India
Shashikala Patil, International School of Management Excellence,
Bangalore, India
Jin Yong Park, Konkuk School of Businesss, Konkuk University, South
Korea
Ravindran Kandasamy, Presidency Business School, Presidency
College, Bengauru, India
Rehmath Jahan Chikkandar, Christ Church Business School,

Canterbury Christ Church University, UK

Intelligent process automation represents a significant leap forward in the integration of artificial intelligence and robotic process automation to streamline and enhance various business operations. As industries strive to improve efficiency, reduce costs, and stay competitive, the adoption of IPA has gained considerable momentum. This chapter explores the transformative potential, current applications, and future trends and innovations of IPA. The primary objective is to provide a comprehensive analysis of how IPA is being utilized across diverse industries, including finance, healthcare, manufacturing, retail, telecommunications, and insurance. It addresses key questions regarding the components and technologies underpinning IPA, its benefits and challenges, and future research opportunities. A multi-method approach was employed, including a thorough review of existing literature and interviews with industry experts. The chapter is structured to provide an in-depth overview of IPA, followed by detailed examinations of its applications across various industries. Benefits such as increased efficiency, cost reduction, and improved accuracy are discussed alongside challenges like system integration and data security. Future trends and innovations in IPA are highlighted, and real-world case studies provide practical insights. The chapter concludes with strategic recommendations and a summary of key findings, aiming to guide further research and development in the field of IPA.

Chapter 16

Intelligent Process Automation and Its Implications for the Marketing
Industry
M. Kalimuthu, Dr. N.G.P. Arts and Science College, Coimbatore, India
R. Jith, LEAD College of Management, Palakad, India
V. Sripriya, PSG College of Arts and Science, India
Ajitha Savarimuthu, Faculty of Management and Commerce, Ramaiah
University of Applied Sciences, India
D. Ravinder, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Bollikunta, India
Mohmed Ali, Vaagdevi Institute of Management Science, India
Renuka Herath, Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology, Sri
Lanka

Intelligent process automation (IPA) integrates artificial intelligence (AI), machine learning (ML), robotic process automation (RPA), and data analytics to streamline business processes, enhance efficiency, and drive innovation. IPA automates complex tasks, adapts to changing conditions, and learns from data patterns, significantly transforming modern business practices. This chapter explores IPA's implications for the marketing industry, focusing on its technological components, applications, benefits, and challenges. IPA enables organizations to automate repetitive tasks, optimize operations, and improve accuracy, freeing up resources for strategic initiatives. In marketing, IPA enhances campaign management, customer segmentation, and personalization, facilitating targeted and effective strategies. However, IPA implementation faces challenges such as integration complexities, data security risks, and regulatory compliance. Drawing on case studies and examples, this work highlights IPA's quantitative benefits, including efficiency gains and cost savings, as well as qualitative advantages such as enhanced customer experiences. It also identifies future trends in IPA, predicting continued advancements in AI-driven automation and their impact on marketing strategies. This chapter provides valuable insights for marketers, offering recommendations for successful IPA adoption while navigating its complexities in the evolving digital landscape.

Chapter	1	7
Chabler	_1	. /

Leveraging Intelligent Process Automation for Customer Engagement in
Sales and Marketing
Anil Sharma, Parul Institute of Management and Research, PARUL
University, India
Veer P. Gangwar, Mittal School of Business, Lovely Professional
University, India
Atanu Bhattacharyya, Alliance School of Business, Alliance University,
Bengaluru, India
Udayan Giri, Faculty of Management Studies, Parul University, India
Ganesh Chavan, Faculty of Management Studies, Parul University,
India
Surendra Mahato, Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu, Nepal

Customer engagement is a crucial system for managing business relationships with clients, aiming to build strong alliances and enhance interactions through data analysis and historical evaluation. Digital transformation shifted customer engagement, using technologies like automation, big data analytics, cloud computing, and artificial intelligence to improve efficiency, effectiveness, and personalization. This transformation enhances customer experiences, streamlines processes, and gains an edge. It enables organizations to gather and analyze vast amounts of customer data, providing valuable insights for personalized marketing campaigns, product recommendations, and tailored experiences. Automation and AI play a crucial role in this transformation, streamlining processes and proactive customer care. This chapter explores the impact of digital transformation on customer engagement, focusing on improving customer loyalty and engagement. It reviews strategies, resources, and best practices for digital CE projects, emphasizing benefits, challenges, success factors for organizations.

Thangaraja Arumugam, Business School, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, India

- Shahul Hameed, Department of Business Adminsitration, Sadakathullah Appa College, India
- J. A. S. Mohamed Ehya, Department of Commerce, Sadakathullah Appa College, India
- Renuga Krishnaraj, Business School, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, India
- S. Subbulakshmi, Department of Commerce, Chellammal Women's College, India
- Sankar Ganesh K., Faculty of Management, Sharda University, Uzbekistan

Distributors must match rising consumer expectations while optimising operational efficiency in a fast-changing, competitive industry. A strategic method to empower distributors is explored by integrating sophisticated marketing intelligence systems (MIS) and intelligent process automation (IPA). Using big data analytics, AI, and machine learning, advanced MIS provides deep insights into market trends, consumer behaviour, and competitive dynamics. Distributors may improve customer loyalty and happiness by making informed judgements, optimising pricing strategies, and personalising customer interactions using these insights. IPA automates repetitive operations and improves supply chain management, reducing operational costs and increasing agility. MIS and IPA work together to promote distribution network collaboration and transparency, promoting responsibility and continual development. Despite high initial expenditures, specialised labour requirements, and data privacy concerns, integrating this technology improves marketing and operational effectiveness.

Predictive Analytics: Facilitating the Process of Supply Chain Automation..... 481

Anurag A. S., Central University of Kerala, India

M. Johnpaul, Central University of Kerala, India

Supply chain management (SCM) is a critical management function in any organization. After the pandemic in 2019, the global supply chain faced drastic disruptions, compelling policymakers worldwide to seek ways to manage them. Integrating artificial intelligence (AI) technologies into supply chain processes has revolutionized it. Predictive analytics is a vital tool that helps supply chain managers anticipate future trends and make informed decisions. Based on statistical principles and machine learning algorithms, predictive analytics encompasses techniques such as linear regression, decision trees, cluster analysis, time series models, and logistic regression. Unlike traditional supply chains, which often lack visibility, supply chains integrated with predictive analytics offer enhanced transparency. Mastering these intelligent technologies becomes imperative for organizations seeking to thrive in today's dynamic market landscape. This chapter provides readers with a comprehensive grasp of predictive analytics and its indispensable role in SCM processes.

Chapter 2	20
-----------	----

Role of Intelligent Process Automation in the Banking and Financial Services
Industry
Kanchan Gulabsing Rajput, SSMRV College, India
Shree Harsha C., Amity Global Business School, India
Muthu Aravinthan Muthu Lingam, The American College, Madurai,
India
Durairaj Duraisamy, CMR University, Banglore, India
Chittimalla Bhargavi, Vaagdevi College of Engineering (Autonomous), India
M. Sravanthi, Department of Business Administration, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, India
Mahrinasari S. E., Faculty of Economics and Business, University of
Lampung, Indonesia

The banking and financial services industry is experiencing a transformative shift due to intelligent process automation (IPA) technologies. This chapter examines how IPA is revolutionizing operational processes, enhancing efficiency, accuracy, and customer experience. Through a literature review and case studies, the authors explore IPA techniques such as robotic process automation (RPA), artificial intelligence (AI), machine learning (ML), and natural language processing (NLP) in customer service, risk management, compliance, and back-office operations. The benefits and challenges of IPA implementation are highlighted, emphasizing strategic planning, stakeholder engagement, and organizational readiness. This chapter provides valuable insights and practical guidance for banking professionals, policymakers, researchers, and industry stakeholders aiming to harness IPA for operational excellence and sustainable growth.

Unleashing the Power of AI for Intelligent Investments: Revolutionizing	
Stock Market Trading	533
N. Nethravathi, Acharya Institute of Technology, India	
C. Samanvitha, Christ University, India	
H. Dharmendra, Christ University, India	
Sriram Ananthan, Acsenda School of Management, Canada	

The applications of artificial intelligence (AI) in finance and investing are discussed in this chapter, with a focus on stock market trading. For many years, investors have chosen stocks for trading and investment purposes by doing manual research and using their instincts. Historically, traders have chosen stocks by hand and using their intuition. Fundamental analysis, which involves examining and dissecting a company's financial statements, management, industry, and competitive landscape to ascertain its intrinsic worth, was a common tool used by stock pickers. Others employed technical analysis, which is examining historical volume and price data to spot trends and patterns. AI makes a variety of tasks easier, including as risk management, portfolio optimization, stock selection, market prediction, and automated trade execution. It is powered by data analysis and rules-based algorithms. It also highlights how AI has the ability to democratize access to wealth creation in the stock market, benefiting both experienced investors and novices looking for better trading results.

Chapter 22

Human Evaluation in Large Language Model Testing: Assessing the Quality	
of AI Model Output	553
H. Dharmendra, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India	

- G. Raghunandan, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India
- , Mount Carmel College (Autonomous), India
- C. Samanvitha, Department of Commerce, Christ University, India
- N. Nethravathi, Acharya Institute of Technology, India
- Dinesh Elango, School of Business, American University of Phnom Penh, Philippines

LLMs excel in language tasks, but testing them effectively is tricky. Automated metrics help, but human evaluation is crucial for aspects like clarity, relevance, and ethics. This chapter explores methods and challenges of human LLM testing, including factors like fairness and user experience. The authors discuss a sample evaluation method and highlight ongoing efforts for robust evaluation to ensure responsible LLM development. Finally, they explore the use of LLMs in cybersecurity, showcasing their potential and challenges.

Cha	pter	23
-----	------	----

Emerging Trends and Innovations of Artificial Intelligence in the Accounting	
and Financial Landscape5	75
Bhavya V. M., Acharya Institute of Technology, India	
M. Dharmananda, Nitte Meenakshi Institute of Technology, India	
Monica M., Acharya Institute of Technology, India	
Suhas Patel, Acharya Institute of Technology, India	
Majeed Mohammed, Tamale Technical University, Ghana	
Mugeshkannan Reguraman, Syed Hameedha Arts and Science College,	
Kilakarai India	

The impact of artificial intelligence (AI) on the accounting profession is addressed in this chapter. AI is transforming accounting by simplifying procedures, enhancing accuracy, and generating novel insights. This shift is being assisted through robotic process automation, natural language processing, and machine learning. AI can automate data entry and bookkeeping, allowing human accountants to work on more significant projects. AI is also able to analyze huge amounts of data to spot trends and risks that people would overlook. Financial planning and fraud detection might benefit from this. There might be specific challenges when employing AI in accounting. Considering the sensitive nature of financial information, data safety and confidentiality are critical concerns. AI is making accounting more accurate and efficient. It is also offering new insights that can help businesses make better decisions. As AI develops, it is expected to have an even greater impact on accounting in the future. Accountants also need to be upskilled to work with new AI-powered technologies.

Compilation of References	599
About the Contributors	709
Inday	721

Foreword

The rapid evolution of technology has ushered in an era of unprecedented change, particularly in the domain of intelligent process automation. As organizations worldwide strive to enhance efficiency, productivity, and competitiveness, the integration of automation technologies has become not only a trend but a necessity. It is within this context that *Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation* emerges as a timely and essential resource, offering deep insights into the current state and future prospects of this dynamic field. This book is a comprehensive exploration of the advancements in intelligent process automation, encompassing a wide range of topics from foundational theories to cutting-edge applications across various industries. It serves as a crucial guide for academics, professionals, and students alike, who seek to understand the transformative power of automation technologies. The chapters, contributed by experts from around the globe, delve into the intricate details of intelligent automation, highlighting both its challenges and opportunities.

At the helm of this ambitious project is Dr. Dhanabalan Thangam, a distinguished scholar and visionary leader in the field of management. Dr. Thangam's expertise and passion for innovation are evident in every page of this book. His ability to bring together a diverse group of contributors and his commitment to maintaining the highest standards of academic rigor have resulted in a work that is both intellectually enriching and practically relevant. Under his editorial guidance, this book not only captures the current state of intelligent process automation but also sets the stage for future developments.

Dr. Thangam's scholarly contributions extend far beyond the pages of this book. His dedication to advancing knowledge in the field of automation and his tireless efforts in mentoring and guiding the next generation of researchers are truly commendable. It is no exaggeration to say that his work has had a profound impact on the academic and professional communities, making him a respected figure in his field. "Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation" is a testament to the collaborative spirit of research and the relentless pursuit of excellence. It is a must-read for anyone interested in the future of technology and its implications for the modern

world. I am confident that this book will inspire further research and innovation, and I commend Dr. Dhanabalan Thangam for his outstanding work in bringing this valuable resource to life.

R. Suchithra

Presidency College, Bengaluru, India

Preface

In an era of unprecedented technological innovation and digital transformation, the significance of intelligent process automation (IPA) cannot be overstated. The convergence of artificial intelligence (AI), machine learning (ML), and robotic process automation (RPA) has redefined how businesses operate, streamline workflows, and maintain a competitive edge in a rapidly evolving marketplace. It is within this context that we present *Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation*, a comprehensive resource designed to explore the cutting-edge developments, emerging trends, and transformative applications that are shaping the future of IPA.

This book is born out of recognition of the profound impact that IPA is having across industries and sectors. The contributions contained within these pages are not only a reflection of current advancements but also a forward-looking exploration of the potential of IPA to drive innovation, optimize resources, and enhance operational efficiency. Our objective has been to curate a collection of insights that offer both depth and breadth, catering to a diverse audience of professionals, researchers, educators, and students.

The chapters in this book cover a wide array of topics, from the foundational technologies of IPA—such as AI, ML, RPA, and natural language processing (NLP)—to practical applications and case studies that illustrate the real-world impact of these technologies. We delve into the strategic implementation of IPA, offering guidance on navigating the complexities of integration, workforce transformation, and overcoming challenges associated with adoption. Furthermore, we explore interdisciplinary perspectives, considering the broader implications of IPA on business strategy, digital transformation, and workforce dynamics.

The chapters in *Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation* provide a rich and multifaceted exploration of the intersection between automation technologies and various industries. Each chapter delves into the transformative effects of intelligent process automation (IPA) and artificial intelligence (AI) across a broad spectrum of business functions, from human resources management to supply chain operations, and beyond. Below is an overview of the key insights presented in each chapter:

Chapter 1 examines the profound impact of automation and AI on employment, productivity, and the socioeconomic landscape. It critically analyzes how these technologies are reshaping job roles, labor markets, and essential skills required for an automated economy. Through a mixed-methods approach, the study integrates qualitative and quantitative data to provide a comprehensive analysis of the disruptions and opportunities posed by automation, offering strategic guidance for both organizations and employees to navigate these changes.

Focusing on the integration of IPA within corporate processes, Chapter 2 high-lights the crucial role of Human Resources Management (HRM) in optimizing the benefits of automation. It discusses how HRM can facilitate IPA implementation through strategic planning, change management, and addressing challenges like employee resistance and skills gaps. The chapter underscores the importance of continuous learning and adaptability, emphasizing the symbiotic relationship between automated processes and human talent in the future of work.

Chapter 3 explores how AI, particularly generative AI, is transforming human resource practices, enhancing compensation structures, benefits administration, and overall human capital management. It addresses the challenges posed by AI integration, including ethical concerns, data security, and potential biases, urging HR leaders to navigate these challenges with a focus on transparency and employee rights.

As industrial automation revolutionizes various sectors, Chapter 4 explores the implications for Human Resources Management. It discusses how HR professionals must adapt to the integration of automated systems, focusing on talent acquisition, training, and performance management in a hybrid workforce. The chapter also addresses ethical considerations and the importance of data privacy and security in managing the evolving workforce landscape.

Chapter 5 provides a balanced discourse on the adoption of AI and automation in HRM, conducting a systematic review of current literature. It highlights the need for informed decision-making that considers both the technological efficiency and ethical implications of AI in HRM, advocating for a holistic approach to integrating these technologies.

Exploring the role of AI in promoting sustainability, Chapter 6 discusses how advanced algorithms and data analytics can optimize resource management, reduce carbon footprints, and enhance biodiversity conservation. It also highlights the potential of AI-driven technologies in addressing social challenges and fostering inclusive economic growth, advocating for a balanced approach to leveraging AI for a sustainable future.

Chapter 7 conducts a thorough literature review on the ethical challenges of AI-based performance management systems. It emphasizes the importance of bias mitigation strategies, fairness, and transparency in creating a more objective and

effective performance management process that aligns with organizational goals and ethical standards.

Focusing on the sports industry, Chapter 8 examines how AI is transforming games, training methods, fan engagement, and player well-being. It discusses the development of AI-powered intelligent referees, personalized fan experiences, and health aids, highlighting the potential for AI to revolutionize the sports experience and enhance safety standards.

Chapter 9 explores the transformative potential of technology in social work, focusing on integration strategies, ethical implications, and future adoption. It highlights how AI, machine learning, and automation can enhance service delivery and accessibility while addressing challenges related to human connection, data privacy, and equitable access.

Chapter 10 presents a study on the use of AI and machine learning models for detecting road damages, offering a cost-effective solution for road maintenance. It highlights the effectiveness of deep learning models and data augmentation techniques in improving the accuracy and efficiency of road damage detection, emphasizing the potential of AI in infrastructure management.

Exploring the integration of IoT-based information systems in industrial applications, Chapter 11 discusses how pervasive computing and unique data communication protocols are enhancing supply chain operations. It presents an information system architecture that leverages ontology for semantic interoperability, offering insights into the future of industrial information systems.

Focusing on smart farming, Chapter 12 explores the impact of AI vision and machine learning technologies on agricultural practices. It discusses applications in crop management, resource optimization, and sustainability, envisioning a future where AI and ML revolutionize the agricultural sector and enhance productivity.

Chapter 13 analyzes the transformative potential of Industry 4.0 technologies, particularly the use of graphene-based smart sensors in manufacturing. It addresses the technical challenges of integrating digital and physical environments, emphasizing the role of graphene-based devices in enhancing efficiency and sustainability in smart factories.

In the face of evolving cybersecurity threats, Chapter 14 explores the role of machine learning in enhancing cybersecurity systems. It discusses how ML algorithms can detect patterns indicative of malicious activity, improving the effectiveness of cybersecurity measures and addressing legal and ethical considerations in a global context.

Chapter 15 provides a comprehensive analysis of IPA, exploring its transformative potential across various industries. It discusses the current applications, benefits, and challenges of IPA, offering insights into future trends and innovations that will shape the adoption of automation technologies in diverse sectors.

Focusing on the marketing industry, Chapter 16 examines the implications of IPA for campaign management, customer segmentation, and personalization. It discusses the benefits and challenges of implementing IPA in marketing, providing recommendations for successful adoption in the evolving digital landscape.

Chapter 17 explores the impact of digital transformation on Customer Engagement, highlighting the role of automation, big data analytics, and AI in enhancing customer experiences. It discusses strategies for improving customer loyalty and engagement through personalized marketing and proactive customer care.

Chapter 18 explores the integration of marketing intelligence systems (MIS) and IPA in empowering distributors. It discusses how big data analytics, AI, and machine learning can optimize pricing strategies, customer interactions, and supply chain management, offering insights into improving marketing and operational effectiveness.

Chapter 19 examines the role of predictive analytics in revolutionizing supply chain management. It discusses how AI technologies enhance transparency and decision-making, offering a comprehensive understanding of predictive analytics and its role in optimizing supply chain processes in a post-pandemic world.

Chapter 20 explores the transformative impact of IPA on the banking and financial services industry. It discusses the implementation of RPA, AI, ML, and NLP in customer service, risk management, and compliance, providing practical guidance for harnessing IPA for operational excellence and sustainable growth in the financial sector.

Focusing on AI applications in finance, Chapter 21 discusses how AI is transforming stock market trading, risk management, and portfolio optimization. It highlights the potential of AI to democratize wealth creation, offering insights into the benefits and challenges of AI-driven finance.

Chapter 22 explores the challenges of evaluating language models (LLMs) and their applications in cybersecurity. It discusses the importance of human evaluation in testing LLMs, highlighting ongoing efforts to ensure responsible AI development and the potential of LLMs in enhancing cybersecurity.

Chapter 23 addresses the impact of AI on the accounting profession, discussing how AI technologies are enhancing accuracy, efficiency, and insights in accounting processes. It also highlights the challenges of data safety and confidentiality, emphasizing the need for upskilling accountants to work with AI-powered technologies.

As we stand on the cusp of a new era in business process management, it is crucial to consider the ethical and regulatory dimensions of IPA. This book addresses these considerations, providing a framework for responsible AI practices, data privacy, and compliance, ensuring that the deployment of automation technologies is both effective and ethical.

We hope that this book will serve as an indispensable guide for those seeking to harness the power of intelligent process automation. Whether you are a technology leader, an academic, a consultant, or a policymaker, the insights offered here will empower you to drive innovation and growth within your organization and beyond.

We are grateful to the contributors who have shared their expertise and insights, making this book a valuable resource for understanding the current state and future directions of intelligent process automation. It is our sincere hope that *Advancements* in *Intelligent Process Automation* will not only inform but also inspire you as you navigate the complexities and opportunities of this dynamic field.

Dhanabalan Thangam

Presidency Business School, Presidency College, Bengaluru, India

Acknowledgment

The completion of this book, titled *Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation*, has been a collaborative journey, and I am deeply grateful to the many individuals and institutions that have contributed to its realization.

First and foremost, I would like to express my sincere gratitude to IGI Global Publishers, USA, for their unwavering support and belief in this project. Their commitment to fostering scholarly work and their professional guidance throughout the publication process have been invaluable. It has been a privilege to work with a publisher of such high repute, and I am thankful for their dedication to bringing this book to fruition.

I am also profoundly thankful to the chapter contributors, whose expertise and hard work have enriched this book. Each chapter reflects the deep knowledge and insights of its authors, and I am truly appreciative of their willingness to share their research and perspectives on the rapidly evolving field of intelligent process automation. Their contributions have been instrumental in creating a comprehensive and authoritative resource.

A special note of thanks goes to the anonymous reviewers, whose critical feed-back and suggestions have greatly enhanced the quality of this work. Their rigorous evaluations have helped refine the content and ensure that the book meets the highest standards of academic excellence. I am grateful for their time, effort, and commitment to scholarly integrity.

I would also like to extend my heartfelt thanks to Presidency College, Bengaluru, India, for providing the intellectual environment and resources necessary to complete this project. The college's emphasis on academic research and innovation has been a constant source of inspiration, and I am deeply appreciative of the support from my colleagues and the institution as a whole.

Finally, I wish to acknowledge the support of my family and friends, whose encouragement and patience have been a source of strength throughout this journey. Their understanding and belief in my work have been indispensable in bringing this project to completion.

It is with deep gratitude that I present "Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation," a collaborative effort that reflects the contributions of many dedicated individuals and institutions. I hope this book will serve as a valuable resource for scholars, professionals, and all those interested in the future of automation.

Integrating Intelligent Process Automation With Human Resource Management for Enhancing Efficiency and Strategic Decision-Making

Vimala Govindaraju

https://orcid.org/0000-0001-8799-4770 *University Malaysia Sarawak, Malaysia*

Sathis Kumar G.

School of Social Sciences and Languages, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai, India

Kalyani Velusamy

https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1795-9632

Rajagiri College of Social Sciences, Ernakulam, India

ABSTRACT

The integration of intelligent process automation (IPA) into diverse corporate processes has brought about a revolution in productivity and efficiency across industries as it continues to evolve. The vital role that human resources management (HRM) plays in utilizing IPA to optimize organizational advantages is examined in

DOI: 10.4018/979-8-3693-5380-6.ch002

this research. It talks about how HRM may help with IPA implementation by emphasizing personnel planning, change management, and strategic alignment. The chapter emphasizes how important it is for HRM to deal with the issues brought on by IPA, including employee resistance, skills gaps, and workforce relocation. HRM can guarantee that workers continue to play a crucial role in the increasingly automated workplace by promoting a culture of continual learning and adaptability. This chapter also emphasizes the mutually beneficial interaction between HRM and IPA, stressing that the smooth cooperation of automated processes and human talent will be essential to the nature of work in the future.

INTRODUCTION

Rapid technological growth has drastically changed many aspects of corporate operations, and one important factor fostering efficiency and creativity is intelligent process automation, or IPA. IPA optimizes and improves business processes by fusing Robotic Process Automation (RPA), machine learning (ML), and Artificial Intelligent (AI). As a result of routine work automation, real-time analytics, and the ability to make more strategic decisions, this technological evolution is altering industries. Within the field of Human Resource Management (HRM), these developments offer a range of advantages and difficulties. HRM has historically involved a lot of laborintensive tasks, ranging from hiring and onboarding to performance evaluation and employee involvement. These procedures stand to be completely transformed by the incorporation of IPA into HRM procedures, which will lower administrative costs, improve accuracy, and use data analytics to produce actionable insights. Even with its obvious advantages, implementing IPA in HRM brings up some crucial issues. Successful deployment depends on ensuring ethical AI methods, protecting data privacy, and striking a balance between automation and human interaction. HRM plays a more and more important role in helping firms manage this transformation, cultivate an adaptable culture, and make the most of human talent and technology as they maneuver through these changes. This study is to investigate how IPA is being used in HRM to support strategic HR initiatives, increase employee experience, and increase efficiency. It also looks at the present and future directions of IPA in HRM. Organizations can better prepare for a future where technology and human resources collaborate to achieve goals by learning about the consequences and best practices of IPA adoption.

26 more pages are available in the full version of this document, which may be purchased using the "Add to Cart" button on the product's webpage:

www.igi-global.com/chapter/integrating-intelligent-processautomation-with-human-resource-management-forenhancing-efficiency-and-strategic-decisionmaking/358026?camid=4v1

Related Content

Applications of PNC in Artificial Intelligence

Dariusz Jacek Jakóbczak (2025). Convergence of Antenna Technologies, Electronics, and AI (pp. 123-164).

www.igi-global.com/chapter/applications-of-pnc-in-artificial-intelligence/357025?camid=4v1a

Promoting Fairness and Ethical Practices in Al-Based Performance Management Systems: A Comprehensive Literature Review of Bias Mitigation and Transparency

M. Monica, Suhas Patel, G. Ramanaiah, Sendhil Kumar Manoharan and Taufiq Hail Ghilan (2025). *Advancements in Intelligent Process Automation (pp. 155-178)*. www.igi-global.com/chapter/promoting-fairness-and-ethical-practices-in-ai-based-performance-management-systems/358031?camid=4v1a

Broad Perspective of Smart Home Technology in 2024

Joseph M. Schulz and Jack S. Scilla (2024). *International Journal of Smart Technologies (pp. 1-27).*

www.igi-global.com/article/broad-perspective-of-smart-home-technology-in-2024/350186?camid=4v1a

Skill Sets Required to Meet a Human-Centered Industry 5.0: A Systematic Literature Review and Bibliometric Analysis

G. Suganya, J. Joshua Selvakumar, P. Varadharajan and Sathish Pachiyappan (2024). *Infrastructure Possibilities and Human-Centered Approaches With Industry 5.0 (pp. 231-252).*

www.igi-global.com/chapter/skill-sets-required-to-meet-a-human-centered-industry-50/337817?camid=4v1a